
 
 
 
       
                                                             March 24, 2020 
 
 
Dr. Enrique Lavernia 
Provost and Executive Vice Chancellor 
University of California, Irvine 
509 Aldrich Hall 
Irvine, CA  92697‑2025 
 
SUBJECT: UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA IRVINE–CHANGE OF FACILITY BACKUP 

PROJECT MANAGER 
 
Dear Dr. Lavernia: 
 
This letter is to inform you that effective March 23, 2020, Mr. Michael F. Balazik is assigned as 
the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission’s licensing backup Project Manager (PM) for the 
University of California, Irvine (UCI) Nuclear Reactor Facility.  Mr. Balazik may be reached at 
(301) 415-2856, or via e-mail at Michael.Balazki@nrc.gov.   
 
Ms. Linh N. Tran will continue to serve as the licensing PM for the UCI Nuclear Reactor Facility.  
Ms. Tran may be reached at (301) 415‑4103, or via e-mail at Linh.Tran@nrc.gov. 
 
In accordance with Title 10 of the Code of Federal Regulations, Section 50.4, “Written 
communications,” all correspondence should be sent to: ATTN:  Document Control Desk, U.S. 
Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Washington, DC 20555‑0001.  An electronic courtesy copy 
may be provided to your PM at the e-mail address provided. 
 
Should you have any questions, please contact me at (301) 415‑0565.   

 
Sincerely, 

 
    /RA/ 
 
 

Greg A. Casto, Chief 
Non-Power Production and Utilization 
  Facility Licensing Branch 
Division of Advanced Reactors and Non-Power 
  Production and Utilization Facilities 
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation 
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cc:  See next page  



 
University of California at Irvine Docket No. 50-326 
 
cc: 
 
Dr. Douglas Tobias, Chair 
Department of Chemistry 
University of California, Irvine 
Irvine, CA  92697‑2025 
 
Radiological Health Branch 
California Department of Public Health 
P.O. Box 997414, MS 7610 
Sacramento, CA  95899‑7414 
 
George Miller, Reactor Supervisor 
Nuclear Reactor Facility 
Department of Chemistry 
University of California, Irvine 
1102 Natural Sciences 2 
Irvine, CA  92697‑2025 
 
Dr. Rachel Martin, Reactor Director 
Nuclear Reactor Facility 
Department of Chemistry 
University of California, Irvine 
231A Rowland Hall 
Irvine, CA  92697‑2025 
 
Test, Research and Training 
  Reactor Newsletter 
Attention: Ms. Amber Johnson 
Dept of Materials Science and Engineering 
University of Maryland 
4418 Stadium Drive 
College Park, MD  20742‑2115 
 
Dr. Howard Gillman, Chancellor 
University of California, Irvine 
510 Aldrich Hall 
Irvine, CA  92697 



 

SUBJECT: UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA IRVINE–CHANGE OF FACILITY BACKUP 
  PROJECT MANAGER DATE:  MARCH 24, 2020 
 
 
DISTRIBUTION: 
PUBLIC  RidsNrrDanu Resource 
LTran, NRR   MBalazik, NRR 
GCasto, NRR   NParker, NRR 
GWertz, NRR 
 
 
ADAMS Accession No.: ML20080J707  *concurrence via e-mail   NRR-106 

OFFICE NRR/DANU/UNPL/PM* NRR/DANU/UNPL/PM* NRR/DANU/UNPL/LA* 

NAME LTran MBalazik NParker 

DATE 03/23/2020 03/23/2020 03/23/2020 

OFFICE NRR/DANU/UNPL/BC*   

NAME GCasto   

DATE 03/24/2020   

OFFICIAL RECORD COPY
 


